MT

Memorandum
REPORT TO: City Commission
FROM: Alex Newby, Deputy City Clerk

Mike Maas, City Clerk
Nick Ross, Director of Transportation and Engineering

SUBJECT: Appointments of Chair and Vice-Chair to the Transportation Board

MEETING DATE:
January 13, 2026 AGENDA ITEM TYPE:
Citizen Advisory Board/Commission RECOMMENDATION:

Consider the Motion: | move to appoint [INSERT NAME] as the Chair and [INSERT STRATEGIC PLAN:
NAME] as the Vice-chair to the Transportation Board.

1.2 Community Engagement: Broaden and deepen engagement of the BACKGROUND:
community in city government, innovating methods for inviting input from
the community and stakeholders.

The Chair and Vice-Chair roles are currently vacant as the previous Chair and Vice- UNRESOLVED ISSUES:
Chair terms expired and they elected to not reapply to the Board. The roles of Chair
and Vice-chair need to be designated for the new term.

None ALTERNATIVES:
As per Commission decision. FISCAL EFFECTS:
None.

Report compiled on: January 7, 2026



	Memorandum

